
SUMMARY MINUTES 
 

BENTON COUNTY PARK BOARD 
June 10, 2013, 5:30 p.m.  

Two Rivers Park 
Finley, WA 

 
Board Members Present    Benton County Employees 
Richard Nordness, Chair    Adam Fyall  
Bert Lake, Vice-Chair     Cami McKenzie 
Michael Crowder - Secretary/Treasurer    
Donna Raines, Member     
Diana Ruff, Member  
 
Boat Launch Tour/Social  
 
There was a tour of the boat launch at 5:30 p.m. followed by a social at Two 
Rivers Park.   
 
Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
 
Chair Richard Nordness called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  The Board 
recited the Pledge of Allegiance and roll call was taken.   
 
Review & Approval of Agenda 
 
The agenda was approved as presented. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The April and May, 2013 minutes were approved as presented.  
 
Staff Report Update 
 
Mr. Fyall followed up on the recent “Tough Rhino Mud Run” at Horn Rapids Park.  
He said the organizer (same as for the Badger Mountain Challenge) had some 
issues and challenges organizing the race and there were probably 500 
participants (as compared to 1,400 the year before).  Adam said there were 
some problems, including missed meetings by the organizer, safety issues on 
some of the obstacles, and damage and changes to the park (excavation and 



news roads) that were not part of the agreement.  However, Adam said the 
safety issues were addressed before the event began. 
 
The Board discussed what actions should be taken to restore the park to its 
original condition.  Mr. Fyall said that he and Mark were working on some 
immediate concerns and that he had talked to the organizer and he said he 
wanted to make it right.   
 
The Board also discussed fining him for damages on county property and agreed 
Adam should pursue the issue to the extent allowable.    
 
Two Rivers Boat Launch 
 
Adam said the Corps was ready for the County to decide if it wanted to go 
forward with the Shot Rock Island project and that timing was becoming a 
critical issue.  He asked the Board if it was ready to make a decision.   
 
MOTION:  It was moved and seconded to write a letter to the Corps of 
Engineers to decline to move forward with the project due to increased and 
unexpected cost and required maintenance of Shot Rock Island.   
 
Donna Raines expressed concern that there was never any talk about Benton 
County being responsible for maintenance and wanted to know what had 
changed.  Bert Lake said it was always the plan that the maintenance was Benton 
County’s responsibility as the sponsor, but they were never told.  He said 
originally the construction costs would be $ 1 million and the County’s portion 
would $250,000; but now we would have to pay 25% of the study costs.   
 
The Board agreed it could not afford this project.  
 
Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.   
 
Adam said he would call tomorrow and prepare a letter for the Board to review.  
He said the Board would still need to talk about what to do with the boat launch.  
 
Rich Hillmer said the issues at the boat launch hadn’t been that bad this year.  
He said he kept a daily log and the total time spent on the launch only came to 
about 30 hours in two years.  He said the worst was the first year when the 
Yakima flooded and created a lot of buildup.   
 



Hover Park Access 
 
Adam stated that David Darnell had inquired about access to Hover Park.  Adam 
said he had always believed there was access at both Toothaker Road and Hover 
Road, however, was now being led to believe there was not legal access by 
Toothaker Road.   
 
Mr. Darnell said he had been using Toothaker Road to access Hover Park since 
1972 and wanted to know the proper access.  He discussed the difficulty with 
access by Hover Road and said he did not want to receive a criminal trespass 
citation for using Toothaker Road.   
 
Mr. Fyall said Toothaker had been an accepted access, even if it was not legal 
and the owner was now attempting to sell the land.  
 
The Board agreed it should keep it in the planning process for future 
improvements and thanked Mr. Darnell for bringing the issue forward.  Mr. Fyall 
said he would continue to follow through and get a firm answer and figure out if 
there was a next step.   
 
Two Rivers Park - 2013 Compliance Inspection Briefing 
 
Adam said the inspection went pretty well and they were just waiting for the 
report.  They were told there was a new policy to have lids on all garbage cans; 
there was also a discussion about future tree replacement and digging and 
requested a plan for that.  
 
Two Rivers Park - Annual Briefing 
 
Rich Hillmer updated the Board on recent upgrades to the restroom, including 
painting and new modesty shields.  He commented that use had been low 
recently for disc golf users (probably due to the weather) but was starting to 
pick up.  
 
Comments from Guests 
 
Matt Bence (sp.) park user for past 15 years, said he thought it would be nice to 
have a concession stand in the park and felt there was a real need.  He said he 
wanted to put together a proposal to run a concession stand at the park and 
possibly use the trailer.   He said he would offer snow cones, ice, a menu, small 
store stuff and would pay for upgrades to the trailer.   



 
The Board said it would entertain the idea of looking at a proposal.  Diana Ruff 
said she would encourage him to look at Howard Amon Park and their concession 
agreement with the City; it was a similar type arrangement.  Richard Nordness 
also suggested he check with the City of Kennewick for their agreements at 
Columbia Park.   
 
Sharon Grant, Friends of Badger Mountain, discussed the Badger Mountain 
Challenge and said it was definitely a team event and they were already doing 
planning for next year; she said they prepared a memorandum of understanding 
to help with the challenges.  Regarding Red Mountain, they were working on 
getting written permission from landowners to go across their land for the trail 
and would look at creating another reserve for the official operation of the 
trail.  Additionally, they were working with landowners on Candy Mountain 
regarding purchase.  
 
John Hauptmann, TCSA, updated the Board on Rattlesnake Mountain Shooting 
Facility and the following: 
 

• Public Use of Range 
• Law Enforcement Use 
• Major Marches 
• Master Plan update 
• Range Repairs & Improvements 

 
Park Board Vacancies 
 
Due to the low response to the vacancies, the Board agreed with keeping the 
positions open for an additional month.   
 
Adjournment 
 
The Board members gave closing comments.  With no further business to 
report, the meeting adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m. 
 
The next regular meeting will be the second Tuesday in July at the Benton 
County Justice Center.  
 
 
 


	Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call
	Approval of Minutes


